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Casey Erlenheim

From: Massie, Stan <stan.massie@redcross.org>
Sent: Friday, February 13, 2026 4:07 PM
To: City_Clerk
Cc: ronnie.mills@bos.cccounty.us; Wu, Allison
Subject: National Red Cross Month
Attachments: 2026 Proclamation CCC_2.13.26.docx

Every March, we celebrate RED CROSS MONTH to honor the contributions of the American Red Cross and 
encourage community involvement in humanitarian efforts. The observance has a rich history dating back to 
1943 when President Franklin D. Roosevelt declared March as a time to recognize the organization’s vital role 
in helping those in need.  
Today, Red Cross Month is celebrated nationwide through local proclamations, and landmarks illuminating in 
red. 
 
Please let me know if you're able to place us on your March agenda.  I have attached our Proclamation 
language. 
Thank you 
 
 
Stan Massie l Volunteer  
American Red Cross Northern California Coastal Region 
Contra Costa Leadership Council Chair 

 
(925) 360-3933 l E-mail: stan.massie@redcross.org 
 
The signature is hyperlinked to www.redcrossblood.org 
 

 


